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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 9:48 AM
To: 'Cem Atabek'
Cc: Kris Larson
Subject: RE: 540 Cleveland Avenue remediation

Cem, 
Thanks for the site update.  I think that for the new pits and the metals shaving area, if you adhere to the sampling 
protocols that were developed for the site as a whole, you should be fine.  It should be a simple matter of justifying the 
sample collection locations within that context.  The relocation of S-1 looks reasonable.  The collection of confirmation 
samples around the perimeter and at the base of the new pits excavations, and the metals shaving area you describe, 
should be adequate to characterize and hopefully confirm removal of contaminants of concern at the site, to the depth of 
the associated excavations.  Obviously any concentrations above target goals would be further removed. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Cem Atabek [mailto:catabek@ninyoandmoore.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 5:26 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Kris Larson 
Subject: 540 Cleveland Avenue remediation 
 
Hi Mark, I wanted to let you know of some findings at the 540 Cleveland Avenue site in Albany after our first day of 
remediation, and our proposed approach to address these findings. I have attached a markup showing the features I 
wanted to discuss. There are 3 concrete foundations of former pits which were previously buried beneath the slab of the 
building. These are indicated as pits on the markup and two are located near EX7 and one is located near EX5. The walls 
of the pits were broken off down to a depth of approximately 4 to 5 feet below grade during the building demolition, 
however the concrete bases of the pits remain. The bases reportedly extend up to 10 to 15 feet bgs, so they can't be 
removed. The concrete base in the northwest corner of EX7 is preventing us from collecting a sidewall confirmation 
sample in the originally planned location of S-1 at a depth of 4.5 feet bgs, so were planning to collect the confirmation 
sample to the south of the concrete foundation.  
  
We plan to incorporate the other two pits into the adjacent remedial excavations, and we will remove any obviously 
impacted soil from around the pits and collect confirmation samples from the sidewalls around the pits and analyze them 
for TPHho, PAHs, and Title 22 Metals. 
  
There is also an area where metals shavings are present on the ground surface near the middle of the southern site 
boundary. The metal shavings were buried beneath the former concrete slab. We will be removing the soil with metals 
shavings, creating a segregated stockpile or drumming the soil depending on the volume, and collecting confirmation 
samples from the area of removal and analyzing the samples for Title 22 Metals. 
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Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this information. It would probably be helpful to visit 
the site to look at the conditions and discuss things if you are available to do so. I am the current field oversight person, 
so please give me a call to discuss further or schedule a time to visit the site this week. We are having trouble receiving e-
mails on our work phones, but you can reach me on my work cell at 510-772-7418, or on my personal cell phone at 949-
285-6087.  
  
Thanks, 
  
-Cem 

Cem R. Atabek 
Senior Project Engineer 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 
Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 343-3000 (ext.15202) 
(510) 343-3001 (Fax) 
catabek@ninyoandmoore.com 

New San Jose office 
2149 O'Toole Avenue, Suite 10 
San Jose, CA  95131 
(408) 435-9000 
(408) 435-9006 (Fax) 
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